United Nations
FIFTH COMMITTEE

GEN ERAL 69th meeting
ASSEMBLY —— held on

M J
THIRTY-THIRD SESSION onday, 15 am;:rg 19;{19

Official Records™ New York

LL‘<<§
NS

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 69th MEETING

Chairman: Mr. KOBINA SEKYI (Ghana)

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and
Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSFELLE

CONTENTS
ORGANIZATION OF WORK
AGENDA ITEM 100: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1978-1979 (continued)
Revised estimates under section 2C, Department of Political and Security Council
Affairs, arising from resolutions 418 (1977) and 421 (1977) of the Security
Council
Revised estimates under section 13B, Habitat - Human Settlements
Transfer of posts and activities to the United Nations Centre for Human

Settlements (Habitat)

United Nations International Research and Training Institute for the Advancement
of Women

Services provided by the United Nations to activities funded from extrabudgetary
resources (continued)

Technical co-operation support costs: redistribution of regular budget and
reimbursement resources

Agency support costs

OTHER MATTERS

* This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of Distr. GENERAL
the record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Chief,
Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550. A/C «5 /33/SR . 69
19 January 1979

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for

each Committee. ORIGINAL: ENGLISH
79-55020 /




A/C.5/33/SR.69
English
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 3 p.m.

ORGANIZATION OF WORK (A/C.5/33/L.u6)

1. The CIAIRMAI drew the Fifth Committee's attention to document A/C.5/33/L.L6
containing a tentative daily programme of work and a list cf relevant documents for
the resumed session. The Committee should attempt to adhere to the prosramme as
far as the availability of documents permitted.

2. Mr. PIRSON (Belgium) said that although the tentative programme was perhaps
over-optimistic, every effort should be made to expedite the worlk of the
Committee.

3. Noting that the Committee was scheduled to take up consideration of the first
performance report (A/C.5/33/25/Rev.l) at its following meeting, he said that it
should have a clear picture of possible increases in the programme budget for the
biennium 1978-1979. For that purpose, the Secretariat should prepare a table,
similar to one recently issued by VIO, giving precise figures for the
appropriations approved for the biennium 1976-1977 at the teginning of the
biennium and after consideration of the performance reports and equally detailed
figures for appropriations approved at the beginning of the biennium 1978-1979, as
well as the total appropriation for that biennium to be approved before the end of
the session.

b, The CHAIRMAN said that, if the Committee so wished, a document of the kind
suggested by the representative of Belgium could be issued as a conference room
paper. However, since the Committee was attempting to complete its work as soon
as possible, it was important that requests for documents should be kept to a
minimum.

5.  Mr. OREBI (Food and Agriculture Organization of the United ilations) pointed
out that there was no reference in the tentative daily programme of work to
document A/C.5/33/0k4 on revised estimates under section 5C.

6. The CHAIRMAN said that the document was listed in the annex to document
A/C.5/33/L.46, and that the relevant correction would be made in the tentative
daily programme of work.

T. If he heard no objection, he would take it that the Committee adopted its

programme of work contained in document A/C.5/33/L.L46, on the understandins that the

relevant correction would be made.

8. It was so decided.




A/C.5/33/SR.69
Inglish
Page 3

AGENDA TTH! 100: PROCRAIMME BUDGHT FOR THE BIENWIUM 1978-1979 (continued)

Revised estimates under section 2C, Department of Political and Security Council

Affairs, arising from resolutions 418 (1977) and 421 (1977) of the Security
Council (A/33/7/Add.22; A/C.5/33/61)

9. Mr. MSLLLL (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and
Budgetary Questions) said that after the Committee established by Security Council
resolution 421 (1977) had been set up, the Secretary-General had used the
authority granted to him under General Assembly resolution 32/21k to recruit

five temporary-assistance staff to service the Committee in 1973. The Secretary-
General was now proposing that those temporary-assistance posts should be
established on a permanent basis as of 1 January 1979.

10. The Advisory Committee had adopted a slightly conservative approach to the
Secretary~General's request. It had been informed that the Security Council
Committee had held five meetings in 1978, and that its 1979 schedule provided for
one meeting every other week. The Advisory Committee felt that it was too early to
say whether that schedule would be followed. It was therefore recommending

that the level of staffing utilized for 1970 should be continued for 1979 on a
temporary-assistance basis and that requirements for established posts should be
examined in the context of the Secretary-General’s 1980-1981 programme budget
proposals. That recommendation would not affect the amount of additional
appropriations requested by the Secretary-General in paragraprh 9 of his report

(A/C.5/33/61).

11. Hr. KEMAL (Pakistan) said that an examination of the annex to document
A/C.5/33/61 raised a serious question concerning the under-utilization of staff.
It appeared to his delegation that the D-1 post and the P-5 post described in the
sections (a) and (b) of the annex could have been combined into one post. It was
the Senior Officer who was doing the substantive work of the Committee established
by Security Council resolution 421 (1977). His delegation would like to know
whether the services of the second Senior Officer referred to in section (c) of
the annex were being fully utilized. That staff member did not appear to have
sufficient work to occupy him throughout the year.

12. ilr. CUNNTUGHAM (United States of America) said that his delegation shared the
scepticism of the Advisory Committee concerning the advisability of establishing
the posts on a permanent basis. It also shared the scepticism of the
representative of Pakistan. Ihe Department of Political and Security Council
Affairs had sufficient staff to carry out the responsibilities assigned to it and
should absorb the costs of the activities in guestion.

13. Ur. STUAﬁE_(United Kingdom) said that his delegation agreed with the Advisory
Committee that judgement should be reserved until the thirty-fourth session of the
General Assembly, by which time it should be easier to assess permanent staffing
requirements in relation to workload.

14, Ir. PALAMARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that his delegation
had welcomed the Security Council decision to establish the Committee and was

[on.




A/C.5/33/8R.0Y
Bnglish
Page U

(ilr. Palamarchuk, USSR)

sympathetic to the Advisory Committee’s recommendation. At the same time, his
delegation regretted that the Secretary-General was requesting additional
appropriations, since the costs involved could be met from the existing
appropriations.

15. HMr. DEBAQ;E'(Assistant Secretary-General for Financial Services, Controller)
said that the representative of Pakistan had made valid observations concerning the
job descriptions in the annex to document A/C.5/33/61. The format and language of
the job descriptions were such that they could give the impression that there was
overlapping of duties. IHe could assure the Committee, however, that the situation
had been studied very carefully to determine whether all the posts in question were
needed. The conclusion had been reached that in view of the importance of the work
of the Committee established by Security Council resolution 421 (1977) and the
diversity of tasks involved, the level of staffing was justified.

16. An additional appropriation in the amount of $142,500 under section 2C of the
programme budget for the biennium 1978-1979 and $55,800 under section 25, offset by
a _corresponding increase under income section 1, was approved by 76 votes to 1.

Revised estimates under section 13B, Iabitat - Human settlements (A/33/7/Add.23:
A/C.5/33/63 and Add.1)

Transfer of posts and activities to the United 1Tations Centre for lHuman Settlements

(labitat) (A/33/7/had.23, A/C.5/33/29)

17. Mr. MSELLL (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budretary
Questionsi said that in document A/C.5/33/29 the Secretary-General was responding to
the request made by the Fifth Committee at the thirty-second session that he should
explain why the number of posts then considered available for transfer to the United
Hations Centre for Human Settlements (Habitat) was L3 posts fewer than the total
contenplated one year earlier. The Secretary~General had gone into some detail to
explain the missing 43 posts but the Advisory Committee was not making any
recommendation in that regard. Its report (A/33/7/Add.23) therefore dealt almost
entirely with the Secretary-General's report on the revised estimates under

section 13B (A/C.5/33/63 and Add.1l).

18. Under section 13B, the Secretary~General was regquesting additional staff
resources totalling 17 Professional posts, 3 principal-level General Service

posts and 16 local-level posts. The Secretary-General was proposing that for 1979
the new posts should be approved on a temporary-assistance basis, on the
understanding that he would request their conversion to established posts in the
context of his programme budget proposals for 1980-1981. The Advisory Committee
reserved its position on the question of such conversion watil 1t considered the
Secretary-General’s related programme budget proposals.

19. The Advisory Committee recommended that all the posts requested for the
Planning, Dvaluation and Projections Unit in paragraphs 8 and 9 of document
A/C.5/33/63 be approved, except for one P-5 post and one principal-level General
Service post.



~/C.5/33/5R.69
Inglish
Page 5

(1Mr. Mselle)

20. In paragraphs 10 to 1L of its report, the Advisory Committee dealt with the
proposed New York liaison office of the Habitat Centre. The Advisory Committee had
already made certain observations in document A/32/315 on the general gquestion of
liaison offices. In connexion with the present request the Advisory Committee
recommended that the staff in the Hew York liaison office of the Centre should be
funded at the present stage from a lump-sum provision sufficient to cover the
salaries and common staff costs of one Professional and one General Service staff
member, and that the Secretary-General should review his reguirements and should
submit the conclusions resulting from the review to the General Assembly in the
context of the programme budget for 1980-1981.

21. In paragreph 19 of document A/C.5/33/63, the Secretary-General requested a
total of 22 posts for administration and common services. The Advisory Committee
saw some merit in the Secretary-General's request and was prepared to recommend
approval, with the exception of one P--3 post for procurement and contractual
services. The Advisory Committee considered that the available staff resources
should be adequate.

22. The SBecretary-General would be including requests for some additional posts in
the repgional units in his programme budget proposals for 1980-1981. The Advisory
Committee would consider any such requests in the context of those programme budget
proposals.

23. he had been unable to ascertain from the consolidated statement of
administrative and financial implications in respect of conference servicing costs
(A/C.5/33/100) whether the Secretary-General was making a proposal in connexion
with the holding of the second session of the Commission on Human Settlements. If
the Secretary-General was making no such proposal, conference servicing costs in
connexion with the session could be absorbed within available resources.

24, In paragraph 24 of document A/C.5/33/63, the Secretary-General dealt with the
guestion of the deduction for delayed recruitment. The Advisory Committee believed
that it was most unlilely that posts approved by the General Assembly in

January 1979 could all be filled immediately and therefore recommended that an
additional 10 per cent delayed-recrulitment deduction be applied to the cost of all
the new temporary-assistance posts.

25, The Secretary-General estimeted at $72,600 the common services costs related to
the requested posts, including 35,400 for rental and maintenance of premises for the
dew York liaison office. The Advisory Committee was of the opinion that that amount
could be absorbed within available resources in view of the number of units

proposed for transfer from Hew York to Vienna and Mairobi.

26. lir. PODERSE! (Canada) noted that three of the functions of the new Centre for
Human Settlements had been directly carried over from the former Centre for
Housing, Building and Planning (CHRP), and the nurber of regular-budget posts
devoted to those functions would not be increased. Resolution 32/162 called for
the consolidation in the new Centre of further functions, in addition to those
carried out by CHBF, and the transfer of the related posts and resources. But




A/C.5/33/8R.69
fnglish
Page 6

(Mr. Pedersen, Canada)

instead of transferring 13 Professional and 9 General Service posts from ISA and
OTC to carry out the latter functions, the Secretary-General proposed to create

8 new Professional and 6 new General Service posts, thus providing the Centre with
fewer resources than hagd previously been determined. Ever counting the one
Professional and two General Service posts already given to the Office of the
Ixecutive Director, the Centre would have five fewer posts (four Professional and
one General Service) than had been deemed necessary.

27. In his delegation's view, the staffing resources requested by the Secretary-
General were reasonable. However, since the establishment of the Habitat Centre
secretariat could be expected to continue for some time, and the requirements of
the liaison office would not become clear until later in the year, it could accept
ACADQ's recommendation, given that requirements could be re—-examined in the context
of the budget for the biennium 1980-1981. His delegation therefore urged the
Habitat Centre secretariat to advance its programme in order to provide an accurate
plcture of its resource requirements.

28. His delegation seriously questioned the reasons advanced for the Secretary-
General’s failure to transfer existing posts from UUEP, the Department of
International Economic and Social Affairs (IESA) and the Department of Technical
Co-operation for Development (DTC) to the Habitat Centre. Tt believed that

the failure was the result of thwarted attempts at “"empire-building”’ within the
Secretariat and the unwillingness of staff to transfer to Nairobi. As a result,
llenber States were faced with significant additional appropriations.

29. If the new Centre was to be effective, it must be able to redeploy resources
to the regional commissions in order to enable them to carry out their human
settlements activities. o additional posts were requested under the current
budget for that purpose, but he hoped that the request to be included in the budget
proposals for 1980-1981 would be granted.

30. It was also essential to ensure that the llabitat Centre secretariat would have
adequate provision for overhead costs and separate services, and the recommendation
by ACABQ in that regard was reasonable. There would be an opportunity to review the
matter the following year, since the posts were being requested on a temporary-
assistance basis. The granting of those posts on a temporary basis was without
prejudice to the possible establishment of a common administrative service to serve
all elements of the United Nations system in MNairobi.

31. The Secretary-General's proposal did not comply with the letter or the spirit of
the resolution establishing the Centre for Human Settlements, neither did it

satisfy the minimum resource requirements outlined in 1976. The Proposal, with the
reductions recommended by ACABQ, represented a bare minimur of start-up resources if
the Centre was to get off the ground. If the secretariat of the Centre made
reasonable progress, his delegation would expect the temporary posts to become
bermanent the following year. Iis delegation therefore wished to examine the
Centre's resource requirements carefully at the thirty-fourth session, and
recommended that the Secretary-General should think again about making available sore
of the posts promised from existing resources, so that savings could be made during

a period of mounting financial difficulty for both the United Nations and Member
States.




A/C.5/33/SR.69
Tnglish
Page 7T

32. lir. AKASHT (Japan) said his delegatlon found the reasons advanced in the
report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/33/29) for his inability to transfer posts,
notably from UIEP and IESA, to the new Centre to be unconvincing and unsatisfactory.
Tt was consoled, however, by the statement in paragraph 6 of the report that the
number of overhead posts available for transfer from DTC might be increased. It
seemed probable that the original estimates for posts avallable for transfer to the
new Centre had been inflated when it had appeared possible that the new Centre
might come under the control of one or another department, and had subsequently
been reduced when it had become clear that that was not to be the case.

33. With regard to the establishment of a common administrative and servicing
unit for the United :lations organizations in Hairobi, he noted with some disquiet
that the Secretary-General had made no commitment to merge the separate
administrative establishments of UNEP and the Centre after the four-year transfer
period, but spoke merely (A/C.5/33/63, para. 17) of the "possibility” of a common
services unit. Ilis delegation would have preferred a rather more specific
udertaling in that regard. Ilevertheless, it would accent the Secretary-General's
proposals, as modified by ACABQ, although it found them rather on the generous
side.

34, Lir. OKiYO (Kenya) said that his delegation found the explanations of the
Secretary-General regarding the disappearance of L3 posts originally promised for
the new Centre disappointing and unacceptable. It was forced to conclude that some
merbers of the Secretariat had their own vpreferences concerning the countries or
regions in which international organizations should be established. Evidently it
had been hoped that the Centre would be located in Hew York or Geneva - not in

enya or a similarly "remote’ developing country - for it was after the decision

to set up the Centre in llairobi that the posts had disappeared, causing acute
embarrassment to Kenya. There had been sound political reasons behind the choice of
Yiairobi as the headquarters city. T'hen llember States decided to establish a body in
a developing country, that decision should be respected.

35. As previously pointed out, the Fxecublve Director had been given increased
responsibilities without increased resources. Originally he was to have had

43 posts: now he was asking for 17, and ACABQ had recommended a reduction even in
that number. His delegation disagreed with ACABQ because it wanted the Centre to
be truly effective and to live up to the expectations of Member States.

36. Iis delegation would continue to watch the situation closely. If necessary,
it would call for data on the nationalities of the persons occupying the posts that
were not being transferred.

37. Mr. IYWR (India) said it was clear that the Secretariat’s change of heart
regarding the 43 posts for the new Centre had come with the decision to change the
location of the Centre. Such cases had occurred before: unfortunately, all the
Fitth Committee did or had ever done was deplore such situations. He wondered
whether it was within the powers of ACABQ to dig deeper into the reasons why the
Secretariat had failed to live up to its promises made at the thirty-first session.
A certain amount of rearrangement and redistribution of work to free staff for other
duties should be possible within any orcanization: if the Secretariat was no longer
capable of such a redistribution of functions, it was becomin~ far too specialized.

/eoa




A/C.5/33/SR.69
Inglish
Page 8

(Mr. Iyer, India)

38. The Canadian representative had been right to point out that the Centre was
apparently intended to fulfil more functions than had been originally planned, but
with considerably fewer resources and personnel. In the circumstances, arguments
for a further reduction in the Secretary-General's proposals were very thin indeed,
and militated against the long-term trend beinc established by the Assembly,

namely to give more emphasis to regional commissions and bodies away from
Headquarters.

39. The number of posts actually to be allocated to the Centre was obviously not
commensurate with the work to be done. It could not be argued that the Centre was
still preoccupied with the transfer from Headquarters to Nairobi, for the
Secretariat had given assurances that the transfer of staff would be completed by
March 1979. The resource requirements of the Centre had been discussed within

CPC only in very tentative terms, on the understanding that detailed information
on the Centre's requirements would be presented in 1979. Any further delays in
making specific budgetary provision would compound the difficulties faced by the
Centre, which would in effect have two sets of contradictory instructions:

to press ahead with its programmes, but alsc to wait for resources to be allocated.

LO. Accordingly, his delegation supported the Secretary-General's proposals
concerning the staff resources to be allocated to the Centre, which would at least
allow the Centre to pursue its work at a minimum level.

L1. Mr. CUWNINGHIAM (United States of America) observed that the implication of
paragraph 5 of the report of ACABQ (A/33/7/Add.23) was that while the debate on the
missing 43 posts continued the Centre had, in fact, lost a further 62 posts. The
Secretary-General's request for support staff set out in document A/C.5/33/63,
paragraph 13, was based on the assumption that 168 posts would be available. If
that figure was to be reduced by 62, his delegation questioned whether a support
staff of the level projected would really be necessary.

L2. His delegation acknowledged that the Habitat Centre and the UNLEP headquarters
would be physically separated by some 10 kilometres. There existed, however,
means of cormunication over short distances; and, judging by the information
provided in A/C.5/33/63, annex I, the services to be provided for the Centre were
fairly standard. His delegation felt that more effort could be made to absorb
within staff resources already available at UIEP a large part of the functions for
which the new posts were requested. ot only would there be savings in
administrative expenses., but existing staff would also get into the habit of
dealing with both organizations immediately, rather than after the four-year
transitional period when bureaucratic resistance to the establishment of a common
systen in Jairobi would have become entrenched. In that connexion, he pointed out
that the phrase “without prejudice to' was used to cover a multitude of

intentions and lapses. DLven if the Assembly established a separate administrative
system for the Centre "without prejudice’ to the possibility of introducing a
common system in tairobi at a later stapge, there would be little that the Fifth
Committee could do in four or five years to try and introduce such a common system
in the face of the objections which the Secretariat might then put forward.




A/C.5/33/SR.69
Inglish
Page 9

43. 1s. LOSSBERG (Sweden) said thet it was with some reluctance that her
delegation assoclated itself with the decision to be taken by the Committee with
regard to the transfer of posts and activities to the United idations Centre for
[luman Settlements. In the 1light of the chanred prerequisites forming the basis for
the recommendations made by the Advisory Committee in document A/33/7/A4d.23 her
delegation had no further difficulties in accepting the recormendations of the
ACABQ, althourh it regarded them as minimal. HHer delegation, however, still
questioned the very prerequisites of those recommendations, and did not

think that the Committee had received a completely accentable explanation with
regard to ‘the missineg posts’. Of 211 posts the 43 oricsinally to be made available
in 1976 still had not been made available. Instead, new posts were beines requested
by the Secretary-General. Iller delepation also wished an exnlanation with regard to
the 85 extrabudretary posts belonging to the United iations Habitat and

Settlements Foundation which vere included in the 168 posts that, as was shown in
document A/C.5/33/29, wvere available for transfer. ACARQ in its report,
A/33/T7/AdA.23, pointed cut that, out of a total of 85 posts originally approved for
the Foundation by the Governing Council of TP, the actual staffing resources
currently available to the Poundation amounted to 23 posts. That meant that
another 62 posts needed by the Centre had disappeared and that the 168 posts
available for transfer to the Centre were rveduced to 106. Since the posts currently
being reguested by the Secretary-General were on a temporary-assistance basis,
there would be an opportunity to review the whole matter in the context of the
programre budget for 1980-1931. Ten the question of staff and financing
requireuients was considered at the second session of the Commission on Human
Settlements in #arch, her delesation sincerely hoped that it would be thoroughly
debated.

Ly, The CHATWIAT sald that the {ecretary-General must explain why the 211 posts
originally reguired by the Centre were no loncer being recuested. The

explanations given in docuument A/C.5/33/29 were clearly unacceptable and were a
gross breach of the trust which the Committee placed in the Secretary-General. The
Secretary-General should not make an assumption and then later on say that his
assumption was wrong. If that practice continued, there would be a serious

crisis of confidence between the Fifth Committee and the Secretary-General.

L5, .

ith regard to conference services, the conclusion of the Chalrman of the Advisory
Committee that the costs would be absorbed was correct. With resard to the
"disappearance’ of L3 posts, a certain estimate had been given following the
Vancouver Conference, but there had never been any binding commitment in the sense
perceived by some delegations. However, if one started from the assumption that

the L3 posts should have been traasferred to the Centre, 1t was necessary to recall
General Assembly resolution 32/162. in accordance with which 27 posts out of the

43 mentioned would remain with the regional cormissions. That was a decision of the
General Assernbly and had nothing whatsocever to do with any reluctance or

resistance on the part of the Secretariat. With regard to the remainins nosts. two
posts from the U.dLP offices in Hairobi itself had been found not to be available

for transfer, given the responsibilities that UHIP was required to discharge. As to
the f{ormer Office for Technical Co-oneration the problen was more general. The vost

/..




A/C.5/33/5R.69
Inglish
Page 10

(iir. Debatin)

structure had had to be reshuffled in order to ensure that posts relating to
regular budget activities were established posts and that those providing services
for technical co-operation activities would be financed, 1n so far as possible, by
extrabudgetary funds. That policy had been endorsed by the Fifth Committee.
Accordingly, the original idea of transferring regular-budget posts from the
former Office for Technical Co~operation to Wairobi had not remained appropriate.
Instead, eight posts financed by extrabudgetary funds would be transferred.
Therefore, in the balance there was only a shortfall of two posts. The Secretary-
General indicated in his report that, depending on further developments with
regard to programme delivery, he would be able to add further staff resources to
those activities financed from extrabudgetary funds, if the need arose. That was

not a rejection but a constructive decision designed to ensure sufficient staffing
for the Centre.

46. Vith regard to the 12 remaining posts for the former Department of Dconomic and
Social Affairs, he recalled that all posts belonging to the Centre for Housing,
Building and Plenning had been transferred. The question related to posts which
were partly and indirectly involved in human settlements activities on a part-time
basis. Careful analysis had revealed that the original estimate in that respect

had not been justified. He apologized for the short-comings in the wording of the
report which might have misled certain delegations. Those calculations were the
result of a very careful examination of all offices concerned. He assured the
Committee that the idea of serving in Nairobi was not being rejected and promised

to conduct a second examination of the question if there were requests to do so.

47. He was fully aware that the arransements for a separate servicing unit for the
Centre were not very satisfactory and agreed with the statement made by the
representative of the United States with regard to the possibility of entrenched
resistance to future change. That course of action had been followed in view of the
physical location of the unit and since the Centre needed to be effectively

staffed to function properly. Those considerations outwelghed the concern that

future administrative improvements might be blocked. IHe assured the Committee that
he was aware of that situation and that there would be no waste of resources caused
by the separate administrative services. Hothing would be done which could not be

changed at a later date. Special efforts would be made to ensure that the Centre
was provided with the necessary resources to function properly.

48, Finally, he informed the Committee that, contrary to earlier expectations, the
Foundation did not have available sufficient resources and could not at the present
stage offer the degree of assistance anticipated.

Lo, The CHAIRMAF said he took it that the Controller intended to give further
explanations in view of the dissatisfaction expressed with document A/C.5/33/29.

50. Ur. DE@AE;Q_(Assistant Secretary-General for Financial Services, Controller)
confirmed that understanding.



A/C.5/33/SL. 62
English
Page 11

United Wations International Research and Tra1n1n~ Institute for the Advancement of

Vonen (A/C.3/T7/Add.2k: A/C.5/33/34)

51. ilr. IiSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and

Budgetary Questions), introducing the report of ACABM in document A/33/7/Add.2k,
said that the Advisory Committee had considered the note by the Secretary-General in
document A/C.5/33/34 and had exchanged views with the representatives of the
Secretary--General from the Centre for Social Develonment and Humanitarian Affairs

on that matter. He then briefly summarized the contents of paragraphs 4 to 9.

52. DMr, CUMWTIIGHAM (United States of America) said that his delegation had paid
particular attention to paragraphs 5 and 6 of the report of the Advisory Committee
regarding the question of autonory. 'ith regerd to the statement in paragraph 6
that "the extent of the Secretary-General's authority over the Institute is a
matter for the Secretary-General himself to decide, as the Chief Administrative
Officer of the Organization', it was the understanding of his delegation

that the Secretary-General was not completely at liberty to make a grant of
autonomy to that or any other subsidiary organ of the United Mations without
considering the interests of the General Assenbly and the spirit of the Charter:
the grant of autonomy could be made only within definite limits, which, though not
specifically defined in the document, were none the less understood. He requested
the Chairman of the Advisory Committee to confirm that that interpretation was
correct.

53. Theilggi JA also requested the Chairman of the Advisory Committee to clarify
what status the phrase "an autonomous body under the auspices of the United
llations” in paragraph 3 of the report of the Secretary~General conferred on the
Institute. It was not clear what the authors of that document meant by the use of

the word "autonomous’.

Sh.  lr. MSULLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and
Budﬁeta§§ Questions) said that it would be more appropriate for the representatives
of tiae Secretary-General to answer those questions. The Advisory Committee had
discussed the question of autonomy with representatives of the Secretary--General

and was satisfied that the approach adopted by the Secretary-General was appropriate
under the circumstances. o explicit directive resarding the limits of autonomy

to be granted to the Institute had been made by an intergovernmental body.
Therefore, that word must be interpreted within the context of the concept that the
Institute was a subsidiary organ of the United Hations and that the Secretary-
General, as the Chief Administrative Officer of the Organization under the Charter,
had responsibility over the Institute. The Advisory Committee therefore

saw no reason to disagree with the Secretary-General's view that "the Institute will
enjoy the degree of autonormy granted to it by the Secretary-General necessary to
ensure its efficient operation’ (A/33/7/Add.24, para. 6).

55. nguygﬁﬁggz_(Assistant Secretary-General for Financial Services, Controller)
confirmed the statement made by the Chairman of the Advisory Committee. The
Institute was a subsidiary organ of the United Hations under the terms of

article T, paragraph 2, of the Charter. In that context he referred to

paragraph 10 of the report of the Secretary-General on the International Research

/...




A/C.5/33/SR. 69
English
Page 12

(tir. Debatin)

and Training Institute for the Advancement of Vomen in document A/33/316: The
Institute, a body of the United ITations, shall be financed through voluntary
contributions to a United Nations trust fund. It will enjov the degree of autonomy
granted to it by the Secretary-General necessary to ensure its efficient operation,
taking into account the fact that it will be vorkineg in close collaboration and
co~ordination with institutes within and outside the United Tations systerm.”
Therefore the Becretary-General, while granting a degree of autonomy, could not go
beyond what was necessary to ensure its efficient operation. Furthermore it was
necessary to take into account the fact that the Institute would be working in close
collaboration and co-ordination with institutes within and outside the United
Hations system. The Secretary-General could not grant a form of autonomy which
would separate the Institute from the framework of the United ifations. The
Institute was an organ of the United Jations system as provided for in the Charter
and only a certain degree of autonomy could be granted to ensure its proper
functioning with regard to the tasks and goals assigned to it.

56. The CHATRMA suggested that the Committee should recommend to the General
Lssembly that it (1) take note of the contents of document A/C.5/33/34 presented
by the Secretary-General with regard to the United ilations International Research
and Training Institute for the Advancement of Vomen and the report of the Advisory
Cormittee thereon in document A/33/7/A4d.2L: and (2) concur with the observations

and recommendations of the Advisory Committee contained in its revort.

5T. It was so decided

ocrv1ces provided by the United :Jatiors to act1v1t1 s financed from extrabudgetary

resources (contlnued) (A/C.5/31/33 and Corr.l: A/C.5/32/29)

Technical co-operation support costs: redistribution of regular budget and

reimbursement resources (A/33/7/0dd.25 A/C.5/33/56 and Cerr.l)

Apency support costs (A/33/7/Add.21)

58. Mr. MSELLL (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetery
Questions) said that at the thirty-second session he had introduced the Advisory
Committee’s report (A/32/7/Add.9) analysing the Secretary-General's report on
services provided by the United Uations to activities financed from

extrabudgetary resources in document A/C.5/32/29. The Fifth Committee had not
concluded its consideration of those reports at that session. Because of the
restructuring exercise, the Secretary-General had decided to submit to the General
Asserbly atbt its thirty-third session a report on redistribution of regpular budget
and reirmbursement resources. That report was contained in document A/C.5/33/56 and
Corr.l. The Secretary-General had informed the Advisory Committee of his

intention to submit a further detailed report on the guestion to the General
Assembly at its thirty-fourth session. The FFifth Committee should, therefore, bear
that fact in wmind when taking a decision on the Secretary-General's report at the
current session. The Advisory Committee concurred, on the whole, with the
Secretary-General’s proposals in document A/C.5/33/56, and, as indicated in
paragraph 6 of its related report (A/33/7/Add.25), would revert to the matter when

/o




A/C.5/33/SR.68
English
Page 13

(lr. Mselle)

it examined the whole question of extrabudgetary posts in the context of 1its
review of the Secretary-General's programme budget proposals for the biennium

1980--1981.

to submit a separate report on the guestion of agency support costs, since that
question had a bearing on the question of services provided by the United Hations to
activities financed from extrabudgetary resources. The reason for that decision was
that both the General Assembly and the Interpgovernmental ‘lorking Group established
by the UNDP Governing Council were dealing with the gquestion of suoport costs and
there was, therefore, a possibility that the two bodies might issue conflicting
recommendations on the matter. It would be recalled that the Secretary-General’s
reports on services provided by the United Hations to activities funded from
extrabudgetary resources touched also on the question of agency support costs. The
UiDP Intergovernmental Vorking Group on Support Costs had sought the views of the
secretariats of the organizations of the United ilations system, JIU and the

Advisory Committee, and was scheduled to meet shortly to consider a report on the
question prepared by the Administrator of UIDP (DP/1GOC/25). The Advisory Committee'’s
views were contained in document A/33/7/Add.21, which had been prepared following
extensive discussions with representatives of the specialized agencies and on the
basis of the consideration of relevant documentation on the matter, including
document DP/VIGOC/25. The Fifth Committee misht wish to refer the Advisory
Committee’s report, together with its own corments thereon, to the UNDP Governing
Council so that the views of the General Assembly could be taken into account when
the Governing Council took a final decision on the question of support costs on the
basis of the recommendations of the Intergovernmental Working Group.

50. As he had indicated earlier in the session, the Advisory Committee hacd decided

60. In his opinion, a pragmatic reimbursement formula had to be decided on the

basis of political rather than technical considerations. The current lh-per-cent

formula represented a political compromise arrived at by Member States. If that
compromise was to be altered, lember States had to agree on such a change.

61. As indicated in paragraph 17 of its report, the Advisory Committee did not view
the UlDP Administrator’s proposals in document DP/VUGOC/25 as presenting significant
advantages on technical grounds over the current approach of a uniform

reimbursement formula. If, however, lMeunber States decided that the current formula
should be changed, the Advisory Cormittee recommended that the Administrator's
proposals should be adjusted in order to take full account of the observations
expressed in its report (A/33/7/4dd.21).

62. Mr. SADDLER (United States of America) said that his delegation, like the
Advisory Committee, could accept the Secretary--General'’s proposal for an exchange of
19 vosts between the Office of Financial Services (OFS) and the Office of General
Services (0GS), on the one hand, and the Department of Technical Co-operation for
Development (TCD), on the other. Iie noted, however. that the 19 posts in OFS and 0GS
were currently financed from reimbursement resources and had not been reviewed by the
General Assembly, whereas the 19 posts in TCD had been subjected to appropriate

intergovernzmental review. It had not been ascertained whether the posts financed

/..




A/C.5/33/SR. 69
bnglish
Page 14

(ldr. Saddler, United States)

from reimbursement resources were actually needed or whether they were appropriately
graded since all decisions relating to the rosts in cuestion had been taken by the
Secretariat alone. In the view of his delegation, such a practice was neither
reasonable nor proper. UWhile there was no evidence that such wouléd be the case, 1t
was possible that the proposed exchange of posts might serve to compensate for
decisions or actions of doubtful validity. Fis delegation therefore urged the
Controller to proceed with caution in exchanging posts that had been properly
approved and duly authorized by Governments for posts that had been otherwise
created. The Secretary-General's proposal had no financial implications for

the regular budget at the current time and might therefore be appealing to some
delegations. However, future exchanges of posts might have additional financial
implications and his delegation intended to follow the situation with keen interest.

63. Uith regard to services provided in support of the administrative structure of
extrabudgetary activities, his delegation was under the impression that all
services provided by the United iations to U.'DP and UJICEF, the major
extrabudgetary bodies involved, were being charged to those organizations., with the
exception of conference servicing. Conference servicing should be provided to the
ULDP Governing Council and the UNICEF Lxecutive Board since it would not be
economical for those bodies to attempt to duplicate the existing United Nations
conference servicing facilities. Ilor should the United Wations seeli reimbursement
for the conference services it provided to them. In the view of his delegation,
support for technical co-operation programmes and substantive activities financed
from extrabudgetary resources should be deferred until the ULDP Governing Council
dealt with the matter. IIis delegation noted that the Advisory Committee’s view,

as set out in paragraph 17 of document A/33/7/1dd.21, was further evidence of the
need to return to the matter only after the UNDP Intergovernmental Vorking Group
had dealt with the question of support costs in detail.

6L. The United fJations, UNDP and UNICET had made considerable progress in
rationalizing the basis for reimbursement for administrative services. It was to be
hoped that the United Wations would also move rapidly to reimburse UNDP for the
services it received from UNDP field offices. The United Hations should not expect
reimbursement for services it provided unless it was prepared to reimburse others
providing services to it. That was a fair and equitable policy, and his

delegation would continue to follow closely developments in that regard and would
raise the matter at a later stage, 1f circumstances required.

65. Uith resard to reimbursement for services in support of substantive

activities financed from extrabudgetary resources, his delegation agreed with the
Advisory Committee’s observations in paragraph 16 of the report in document
A/32/8/Add4.9 that the Secretary-General had not established a sufficiently clear
dividing-line between situations in which the lh-per-cent reimbursement formula
should be applied and those in which reimbursement of prosramme support costs should
be waived. It also agreed with the Advisory Committee's opinion that such services
should not be charged to the regular budget and that reimdursement based on a

simple agreed formula should be sought from the funding agencies and trust funds,
except in cases in which the Ceneral Assembly had specified otherwise.



A/C.5/33/8R.69
English
Page 15

66. Mr. AKASHI (Japan) said that his delegation accepted the recommendation of the
Advisory Committee that the General Assembly should agree to the Secretary-General's
proposals regarding technical co-operation support costs in document A/C.5/33/56.

67. With regard to agency support costs, his delegation agreed with the United
States representative that a final decision on the matter should be deferred until
the UNDP Governing Council had considered the question on the basis of the
recommendations of the Intergovernmental Working Group. As the Chairman of the
Advisory Committee had noted, the question of agency support costs had a long
history and involved complex considerations, none of which should be dismissed
lightly. His delegation appreciated the UNDP Administrator's proposals as outlined
in document DP/WGOC/25, particularly those relating to the nature and component mix
of projects and special arrangements with the World Bank and other organizations.
His delegation had reservations, however, regarding the Administrator's proposals
concerning so-called economies of scale. As the Administrator himself had
recognized, it was imperative for the United Nations system collectively to evolve
a modified system of reimbursement which was generally acceptable to Member
States. However, three organizations of the system, namely the United Nations,
UNIDO and FAO, had difficulties in accepting the Administrator's proposals with
regard to economies of scale. The Advisory Committee had observed in paragraph 9
of its report (A/33/7/Add.21) that the Administrator's proposals did not deal with
the question of reducing support costs but only with the question of redistributing
them between UNDP and the executing agencies. The Fifth Committee, for its part,
had to assess the impact of support costs on the regular budgets of the United
Nations and the specialized agencies. In its report on administrative and
budgetary co-ordination of the United Nations with the specialized agencies and
TAEA (A/33/309), the Advisory Committee had noted that the regular budgets of the
United Nations and the specialized agencies bore a considerable burden for the
execution of UNDP-funded technical co-operation activities and that the cost to
the agencies and the United Hations exceeded by more than $26 million the
reimbursements received from UNDP. His delegation saw merit in the Advisory
Committee's suggestions in paragraph 16 of its report on agency support costs
(A/33/7/Add.21), particularly the suggestion for a periodic review of the .
threshold in order to counter the effects of inflation and currency instability.
It also agreed with the Advisory Committee's view that the Administrator's
proposals could not be regarded as meeting the criterion of general acceptability.
In the absence of an alternative that was technically and politically more
acceptable, his delegation believed that the lh-per-cent reimbursement formula
might have to be retained and that the matter should be considered once again at
the thirty~fourth session on the basis of the recommendations of the UNDP
Intergovernmental Working Group.

OTHER MATTERS

63. Mr. HQUNA GOLO (Chad) said that his delegation had refrained from
participating in the decisions taken earlier by the Committee in view of the
Assembly's consideration at its 92nd plenary meeting of the letter addressed by the
Secretary-General to the President of the General Assembly (A/33/551) concerning
Article 19 of the Charter. His delepation had doubts, however, regarding the
correctness of the manner in which Article 19 of the Charter had been interpreted
in that letter. Had his delegation been aware that it would be considered in

/
/e o




A/C.5/33/SR.60
Inzlish
Page 16

(r. Houna Golo, Chad)

arrears within the meaning of Article 19, it would have taken a differeat position
when consulted by the President of the General Assembly concerning the possibility
of a resumed session in 1979. He wished to know whether, in the normal course of
events, the Secretary-General would have sent such a letter to the President of the
General Assembly as early as 2 January if the Assembly had not decided to hold a
resumed session. In the view of his delegation, the Secretary-General's letter was
applicable to the participation of delepations in the work of the thirty-fourth
session but that, in determining the eligibility of a delegation to participate in
the work of the current session, regard should be had tc its resumed nature.

69. The CHAIRMAY said that the matter raised by the representatives of Chad was

within the exclusive jurisdiction of the plenary Assembly. He would, hovever,
convey the views of the representative of Chad to the Fresident of the General
Assembly.

The meeting rose at 6.10 p.m.






